



ARDJOEN MANGRE

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER, R&D ENGINEER



PROFILE

My name is Ardjoen Mangre, 32 years old and graduated with a master's degree in Industrial Design from Eindhoven University of Technology. Currently working as a Research & Development Engineer at in-lite design. You can view my portfolio online which shows some of my professional and personal projects as it provides further insight in my skills and other relevant information.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER

SPORTSHOP.COM (2011-2012)

Active in the multimedia team, responsible for creating and managing (interactive) digital media such as developing/maintaining various web shops and media expressions. In addition, I was responsible for designing product banners and other promotional material to stimulate sales.

PRODUCT DEVELOPER

RIHO INTERNATIONAL (2015-2020)

Member of the Research & Development team. Here I was responsible for the development of new products in the field of sanitary ware, including luxurious baths, shower cabins, steam cabins, whirlpools, shower trays and bathroom furniture.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER

IN-LITE DESIGN (2020-PRESENT)

Working in the Research & Development department both as Research and development engineer as product designer. I'm both responsible for the ideation and designing of a product as well as the technical development of these concepts and translating them into ready for market products.

EDUCATION

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY EINGHOVEN
Master of Science

EMBEDDED SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

NCOI
HBO degree

EXPERTISE

PRODUCT DESIGN

CAD MODELING

RENDERING

PROTOTYPING

VISUAL DESIGN

SOFTWARE

SOLIDWORKS

KEYSHOT

ADOBE SUITE

ARDUINO

EXCEL

INTERESTS

PHOTOGRAPHY

HOME DOMOTICS

TECHNOLOGY

HANDBALL

✉ ardjoen.mangre@gmail.com

☎ +31 6 34224602

🌐 www.ardjoenmangre.nl